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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 01,20093:17 PM 

Subject; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =554353) 

Attachments: 04107-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


5/1/2009 
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From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 200912:16 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/6/2009 12:11 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 090010-TI; 090025-TI; 090030-TI; 090051-TI 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090010\090010 PAAvsm.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER 

CANCELLING INTRASTATE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFFS 


AND REGISTRATIONS ON THE COMMISSION'S OWN MOTION 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
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Business Productivity Solutions a Minnesota 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 1 :36 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =525149) 

Attachments: 03018-09.pdf {'5c.- di - O?-OS... p,.,.- Tf 

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


4/6/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATIUNA I. MCMU~UUAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

January 5,2009 

Salomon Garcia 
Onchannel Communications, Corp. 
6520 NW 114 Av. Suite 1622 
Doral, FL 33178 

Re: Docket No. 090010-TI 

Dear Mr. Garcia: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the cancellation of IXC Registration No. TK166 by 
Onchannel Communications, Corp., effective December 31,2008., which was filed in this office on 
January 5,2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk , 
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Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090010-TI Date Docketed: 01/05/2009 Title: Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TK166 by 
Onchannel Communications, Corp., effective December 31, 2008. 

Company: Onchannel Communications, Corp. 
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~AdmiDistntive_Parties_Couamer 
DOCUMENT NO. 600f3 ~CtJ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Official Filing Date : Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend : 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF ( RCP) SGA SSC 

(A()@ indicates OPR) x x 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S8) 413-6778 

Program Module 813 (c) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision level Previous CurrentOPR Staff 0 
I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5 . 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10 . 
OCRs 1I. 

12. 
13 . 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
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29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

3S . 
Date filed with ClK : 36. 

37 . 
Initials: OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sect10n 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows. 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen10r Comm1SS1oner 1S Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one CommiSSioner , a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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